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Dr. Beyers Naudeé

MUNITIPALTY | MURISIBRL ET L O MARIA A
INTERNAL NOTICE
TO: MAYOR, COUNCILLORS & OFFICIALS
FROM: OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER: COUNCILLOR. T.L NONNIES
COPY: MUNICIPAL MANAGER: DR. E.M RANKWANA
DATE: 18™ OCTOBER 2021

Dear All

RE: POSTPONEMENT OF THE VIRTUAL SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
SCHEDULED FOR TUESDAY, 19™ OCTOBER 2021 @ 10h00

The above matter bears’ reference.

A Virtual Special Council Meeting was initially scheduled forthe 19" October 2021 as per
signed notice and agenda circulated to all Councillors and Officials on the 15™ October
2021. However, this meeting has been postponed until further notice.

The reason for the postponement is as a result of a Public Participation Outreach
Program arranged by the Sarah Baartman District Municipality to be held in Dr Beyers
Naudé Local Municipality (Graaff-Reinet) on the 19" October 2021.

Further enquiries on the postponement of the Virtual Special Council Meeting should be
addressed to the Office of the Speaker.

We sincerely apologise for any inconvenience caused.

Yours faithfully
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